

To: Tanya Dubar[Tanya.Dubar@upexpress.com]
Cc: Stephan Mehr[Stephan.Mehr@upexpress.com]
From: Philip Safos
Sent: Fri 8/2/2013 4:42:09 PM
Subject: UP Express Ridership 2013 SDG - July 30 13.pptx
[UP Express Ridership 2013 SDG - July 30 13.pptx](#)

Tanya,

Attached is a first draft of the ridership forecast summary deck for the meeting with Rob S / Judy P/ Bruce. This is aligned to the outline we developed. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Stephan FYI both Tanya and I will be away when this meeting occurs so we will have this deck ready to you by the time you come back.

Thanks,

Phil